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From: Trial Chamber I Communications

Sent: 08 August 2022 12:15

To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; D31AbdAlRahmanDefenceTeam

V47AbdAlRahmanLRVTeam

Cc: FS Items Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber I 

Communications

Subject: Decision on the submission of evidence through P-0931

Attachments: P-0931 - List of Material for Submission

Dear Counsel, 

Dear colleagues, 

 

The Chamber notes the submission of 8 items by the Prosecution following the testimony of P-0931 (see attached 

email of 18 July 2022 at 20:05).  

 

Noting that the items tendered were used and discussed with P-0931, and that their submission is unopposed, the 

Chamber hereby recognises the items as formally submitted. 

 

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct 

of the proceedings (filing 478). 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I) 
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From: Sabatini, Claire

Sent: 18 July 2022 20:05

To: Trial Chamber I Communications

Cc: D31AbdAlRahmanDefenceTeam

V47AbdAlRahmanLRVTeam Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; 

Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: P-0931 - List of Material for Submission

Attachments: P-0931 - List of Material for Submission.pdf

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

 

In accordance with paragraph 31 of the “Directions on the conduct of proceedings” (ICC-02/05-01/20-478), the 

Prosecution respectfully requests the submission of the items included in the attached list in relation to Witness P-

0931. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

Claire Sabatini 

Case Manager 

Office of the Prosecutor  

International Criminal Court 

Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague  

Mail address: PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands 

 

www.icc-cpi.int 
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No. ICC-02/05/01/20  1/1 

Prosecution’s List of Material for Submission – Witness DAR-OTP-P-0931 

# ERN (e-Court/JEM) Type Title 

Tendered 

through this 

witness 

1. DAR-OTP-0222-0044 Identifying document Number  YES 

2. DAR-OTP-0222-0052 Sketch Exhibit C YES 

3. DAR-OTP-0221-1358 Translation - ENG Translation of Evidence / Exhibit C YES 

4. DAR-OTP-0224-0880 Satellite images and related reports Mukjar, West Darfur, SUDAN YES 

5. DAR-OTP-0224-0881 Satellite images and related reports Mukjar, West Darfur, SUDAN YES 

6. DAR-OTP-0224-0883 Photograph/s A YES 

7. DAR-OTP-0220-5645 Translation - ENG Translation of DAR-OTP-0222-0044 – FINAL – 

ENG.DOCX 

YES 

8.  DAR-REG-0001-0013 Satellite imagery Annotated Satellite Image of DAR-OTP-0224- 0880 

marked in court by P-0931 

YES 
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https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/8642/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0222-0044%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/8643/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0222-0052%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/8644/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0221-1358%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/9439/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0224-0880%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/9438/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0224-0881%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/9440/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-OTP-0224-0883%26quot%3B
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0220-5645https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/Home/DocumentLink?caseName=ICC_0205_0120&documentId=DAR-OTP-0220-5645
https://jem.icc.int/Ringtail/118/#/documentslayout/9992/%20%26quot%3BDocument%20ID%26quot%3B%20is%20like%20%26quot%3BDAR-REG-0001-0013%26quot%3B
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